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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 9:00 AM
To: 'Marc Cunningham'
Subject: RE: 1255 Mandala Parkway, Oakland, CA

We received a work plan for RO0041 on April 21.  There are approximately 18 reports on other cases to be reviewed that 
came in earlier.  I expect to get to your work plan within approximately 2 weeks. 
 
Regards, 
 

Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510-567-6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Marc Cunningham [mailto:marc@allwest1.com]  
Sent: Saturday, May 02, 2009 10:32 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: 1255 Mandala Parkway, Oakland, CA 
 
Hi Jerry,  AllWest uploaded the workplan to install 3 monitoring wells for the above referenced site a couple of weeks 
ago.  Have you had a chance to review it?  
 
thx --  Marc Cunningham 

--  
Thanks for thinking of AllWest!  
AllWest - We help you purchase commercial Real Estate.  
 
Marc D. Cunningham 
AllWest 
530 Howard Street, #300 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
 
Providing physical due diligence & remedial services for 19 years  
from offices in San Francisco & Santa Ana, CA! 
 
WWW.AllWest1.com  
 
marc@allwest1.com 
415 391 2510 -  
415 391 2008 - f 
415 595 9002 - c 
 
AllWest - We help you purchase commercial Real Estate.  
 


